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Prof BS Saini

From:
Date:
To:
Cce:

Subject:

"Placement Punjabi University" <placement@pbi.ac.in>

Wednesday, April 25,2018 10:38 PM

"Balraj Singh" <placement.brs@gmail.com>

"rahuldeepattri1 996" <rahuldeepattril 996@gmail.com>; "Rajat Singh" <rajatsingh.b115@gmail.com>;
"MANIK GARG" <manikgarg06@gmail.com>; "Akanksha Kori" <akankshakori@gmail.com>; "Yash
Sharma" <yashrub123@gmail.com>; "sameer kumar" <kumarsameer1202@gmail.com>; "ashish garg"
<gargashish530@gmail.com>; <kaurjaspreet1322@gmail.com>; "Piyush Malhotra"
<pnmalhotra201295@gmail.com>; "Meghna Kapoor" <meghnakapoor1234@gmail.com>; "Manpreet
Kaur" <manpreetkaur6136@gmail.com>; "Preet Gill" <gillpreet0996(@gmail.com>; "Prabal Sharma"
<prabal.sharma86(@gmail.com>; <singla.digvijay24@gmail.com>; <gargritika2596@gmail.com>;
<harjindersingh.ce12@gmail.com>; <akashgargcse@gmail.com>; <itikasharmal 195@gmail.com>;
"Pranav Gupta" <pranav.edcellpup@gmail.com>; "Sahil Gupta" <sahilg040@gmail.com>; "Vandana
Garg" <gargvandanal994@gmail.com>; "Jaskirat Singh" <jaskiratsingh211@gmail.com>; "Jatinder
Goyal" <sb002@ymail.com>; <anandika.sharma7@yahoo.com>; "Upasana Malhotra"
<upasanamalhotra57@gmail.com>; <bhushanucoe@gmail.com>; "Rishabh Sharma"
<rishabhenu@gmail.com>; "snigdha vasudev" <snighsm2@gmail.com>; "Deepak Kumar"
<erdeepak61@gmail.com>

Fwd: Hiring @ Aspiring Minds

Dr Balraj - Pl post for B.Tech (CSE, ECE) 2018/2017 batches - interested students to
register/details at the following link:

Internal Hiring - https://www.myamcat.com/jobs/description/business-analyst-job-for-
fresher-in-aspiring-minds-in-gurgaon/35248-Salary:

Upto INR 4.8 LPA + Attractive Bonus

Dr Dham

Placement Cell PUP

Sent from my iPhone

25-04-18



